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Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 9:43 AM
To: Mia Brown; Prager, John@Waterboards
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Weaver, 

Lily@Waterboards; Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards
Subject: RE: James J. Wittler Failure to FIle Report Hearing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Ladies and Gentlemen, 
 
Hearing Officer Moore has granted your joint request.  A revised notice with the rescheduled deadline for exhibits and 
new hearing date will be issued in the near future.   
 
To assist in helping the parties adequately prepare, the deadline for receipt and service of witnesses’ proposed 
testimony, exhibits, lists of exhibits, qualifications, and statement of service will likely be Noon, February 24, 2017. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Michael Buckman 
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
916.341.5448 
 

From: Mia Brown [mailto:mbrown@miabrownlaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 4:45 PM 
To: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards 
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Weaver, Lily@Waterboards; Farwell Jensen, 
Jane@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards 
Subject: Re: James J. Wittler Failure to FIle Report Hearing 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Buckman, 
 
We concur with the request submitted by Mr. Prager. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mia S. Brown 
Attorney at Law 
(209) 481‐1548 
mbrown@miabrownlaw.com 
 
 
On Jan 23, 2017, at 11:34 AM, Buckman, Michael@Waterboards <Michael.Buckman@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote: 

Ms. Brown, 
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For the record, would you please reply with your consensus to this joint request.   
  
Thank you, 
  
Michael Buckman 
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
916.341.5448 
  

From: Prager, John@Waterboards  
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:21 AM 
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards 
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Mia S. Brown 
Subject: James J. Wittler Failure to FIle Report Hearing 
  
Ladies and gentleman, 
  
The parties to the above noted matter have entered into settlement negotiations. In order to provide 
the parties with more time and focus on settling this matter, the parties hereby jointly request that the 
Hearing Team move the hearing and associated submittal deadlines for this matter from the February 
13, 2017 hearings  calendar  date to the March 10, 2017 date.  The parties will contact the Hearings 
Team shortly to provide an update on the completion of settlement negotiations. 
  
Thank you, 
  
John Prager, Attorney for the Prosecution Team 
Office of Enforcement 
State Water Resources Control Board 
  


